

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nebraska Public Power District
Cooper Nuclear Station

Docket: 50-298
License: DPR-46

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of May 7-11, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 49 FR 8583, dated March 8, 1984, the following violation was identified:

Failure to Tag Rejected Material

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states, in part, "Activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, . . . and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures"

Cooper Nuclear Station Administrative Procedure 1.14, "Material Tagging," Revision 7, dated June 19, 1982, states in Sections III C.1. and 2., "Rejected tags (Attachment "D") will be attached to material identified as needing to be disposed of by destruction, return to the vendor, etc. Rejected tags will remain on an item until removed from site, destroyed (in part or whole), or until authorized disposition alters its status."

Contrary to the above, rejected tags were not being used for material identified as rejected and awaiting disposition.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (Supplement I) (298/8409-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Nebraska Public Power District is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

Dated: JUN 11 1984

8407170225 840611
PDR ADOCK 05000298
G PDR